Designs for the logo/coat of arms

All have been designed referencing historical and cultural matters that are significant to the village/parish. Here is a brief description of each of the five Shields Design A

Top Left - One crosslet on gules (red), taken from the Coat of Arms of the Engaine Family, who owned the Parish until 1587.

Dividing Chevron - Blue chevron with two gold crescents, taken from the Coat of Arms of the Watsons of Rockingham, who owned the Parish between approximately 1587 to 1827. One wheatsheaf to identify the strong agricultural history of the parish.

Bottom Right - Lozengy pattern in argent and gules (silver and red), taken from the Coat of Arms of the Fitzwilliams of Milton, who owned the Parish from 1827.

Design B

Panel 1 (Top Left) - Lozengy pattern in argent and gules (silver and red), taken from the Coat of Arms of the Fitzwilliams of Milton, who owned the Parish from 1827. One Martle, taken from the Coat of Arms of the Watsons of Rockingham, who owned the Parish between approximately 1587 to 1827.

Panel 2 (Top Right) - Four crosslet on gules (red), taken from the Coat of Arms of the Engaine Family, who owned the Parish until 1587.

Panel 3 (Bottom Left) - Two gold crescents on gules (red). Crescents taken from the Coat of Arms of the Watsons of Rockingham, who owned the Parish between approximately 1587 to 1827. The colours taken from the Coat of Arms of the Engaine Family, who owned the Parish until 1587.

Panel 4 (Bottom Right) - Lozengy pattern in argent and gules (silver and red), taken from the Coat of Arms of the Fitzwilliams of Milton, who owned the Parish from 1827. One wheatsheaf to identify the strong agricultural history of the parish.

Design C

Left - Gold stripe in gules (red), colour scheme taken from the Coat of Arms of the Engaine Family, who owned the Parish until 1587.

Centre - Blue stripe in white, colour scheme taken from the Coat of Arms of the Watsons of Rockingham, who owned the Parish between approximately 1587 to 1827. One wheatsheaf to identify the strong agricultural history of the parish.

Right. - Gold stripe in black, colour scheme taken from Coat of Arms of the Fitzwilliams of Milton, who owned the Parish from 1827.

Design D

Left - Three gold crosslets and section of gold zig-zag on gules (red), taken from the Coat of Arms of the Engaine Family, who owned the Parish until 1587.

Right - Section of gold zig-zag on black, taken from the Coat of Arms of the Fitzwilliams of Milton, who owned the Parish from 1827. One wheatsheaf to identify the strong agricultural history of the parish.

Bottom - One Martle on blue, taken from the Coat of Arms of the Watsons of Rockingham, who owned the Parish between approximately 1587 to 1827.

Design E Colour scheme taken from the Coat of Arms of Huntingdonshire.

Panel 1 (Top Left) - Lozengy pattern in green and gold. Pattern taken from the Coat of Arms of the Fitzwilliams of Milton, who owned the Parish from 1827.

Panel 2 (Top Right) - Gold chevron with two green Martles, taken from the Coat of Arms of the Watsons of Rockingham, who owned the Parish between approximately 1587 to 1827.

Panel 3 (Bottom Left) - Section of gold zig-zag, taken from the Coat of Arms of the Engaine Family, who owned the Parish until 1587 and the Coat of Arms of the Fitzwilliams of Milton, who owned the Parish from 1827. One wheatsheaf to identify the strong agricultural history of the parish.

Panel 4 (Bottom Right) - Lozengy pattern in green and gold. Pattern taken from the Coat of Arms of the Fitzwilliams of Milton, who owned the Parish from 1827.